Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/7/2021 8:59:20 PM
To:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Attachments: 2021-09-DRT-Mass Migration Event_AAR_FINAL.pdf

Chief,
Good afternoon.

Please see the below and attached. | am sure USBP HQ may possibly look to add/edit prior to pushing out. | wanted you
to have this quickly so as to give you additional perspective on what may be useful to you.

V/r

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Chief Patrol Agent

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachment, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Parts of this document may contain sensitive security information
that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

WARNING: Parts of this document or any attachments may be designated: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUQ/LES) It is to be controlled, stored, handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:40 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Good afternoon Chiefs,

Please find the final Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR attached.

GOV CBP JULY24 000001



The seventeen (17) day Mass Migration Event (MME) required a whole of government response to ensure the
safety, rapid transport, and efficient processing of migrants from 58 different countries that illegally crossed
into the United States and congregated under the Del Rio Port of Entry International Bridge. The MME was
unlike anything that CBP had encountered in its history and at its peak, 14,921 migrants were staged under '
the bridge. In total, some 19,752 migrants were taken into custody. i (bY(7)XE)

(b)(7)(E)

A massive effort to care for the migrant’s safety and basic needs was underway as ground and air
transportation relocated thousands of migrants to facilities across the Southwest Border for processing. This
unprecedented historical response to the MME successfully prevented any loss of life and treated hundreds of
migrants in need of medical assistance. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

been successful without the assistance received and the unwavering and dedicated effort of some 2,266
people from across this great nation.

Best, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GOV CBP JULY24 000002



Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
U.S, Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

7@ Homeland
—@@ Security

December 6, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Troy A. Miller
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Scott K. Falk

Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
FROM: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Official Performing the Duties of the
Officer for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties

|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Assistant General Counsel, Legal Counsel Division
Office of the General Counsel

SUBJECT: Recommendations Regarding CBP/DHS Response to Migrant
Activity in Del Rio, Texas, and at the Del Rio-Ciudad Acufia
International Bridge in September 2021

(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges

GOV CBP JULY24 000003



(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 2
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 3
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 4
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 5
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 6
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 7
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 8
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 9
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 10
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 11
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 12
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 13
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 14

GOV CBP JULY24 000016



(b)(3)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 15
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 16
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(b)(5)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 17
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 18
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Protected by Attorney-Client and Deliberative Process Privileges 19
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Message

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/22/2022 7:36:09 PM

To: 5 (b)(6), (b)T)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

cc : (b)(6). (b)T7)(C)
2 (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Migrant Surge - Sept. 2021 - Del Rio POE

Good Afternoon Sirs,

Thank you,

‘ ..(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Professional Responsibility
(b)(7)(E) i-RAC Del Rio
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Office: i__ (b)6), (B}7)C).
Cell:{__(b)®), (b)7)C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

GOV CBP JULY24 000022



Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 3/22/2022 8:06:09 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 5
CcC: (b)(6),(bAT)C)
: (b)(6). (b)(7XC) 1
Subject: RE: Migrant Surge - Sept. 2021 - Del Rio POE

We'll work on getting you the requested information.

Thanks.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:36 PM

'T0=§ ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) é

Cc:} (b)(8), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Good Afternoon Sirs,

Thank you,

Subject: Migrant Surge - Sept. 2021 - Del Rio POE
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Professional Responsibility

: (b)(7)(E). ‘RAC Del Rio
.—(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GOV CBP JULY24 000023



Message

From: DRTA (b)7)(E) i
Sent: 9/16/2021 1:48:37 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . .
cC: DRTimmeiUpper Management! (b)7)E) iDRT OPS DIV (b)(T)E) i
Subject: Re: Informaticn Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International Bridge While

Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC IOl

[ SRR Soud? 1 Rl A Sy SRS i

**Below is the SITROOM's response after forwarding the ESR regarding the Large Group Staged Under the
Del Rio POE**

Received, very much appreciated. We sent the following to DHS Headquarters:
TOTAL: 7814 migrants

» Fanuly units: 4973
« Family groups: 284
e Single adult males: 2138
« Single adult females: 419

Del Rio Sector advises! (b)(7)(E) i hundreds of migrants crossing at a time.

Will advise if we receive any follow ups, thank you for the help and information.

Respecttully,

T(b)(6), ()(TC)'
Washington, D.C.

(b)(7)(E)

DRT; o)
Office:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
oxe)Backup Cellular Lines:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). The contents within this e-
mail fall under the Department of Homeland Security {DHS) "Third Party Disclosure" of the Privacy Policy Guidance Memorandum 2017-01. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlied. handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information, and is not to be released to the public or any
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the sender. No portion of this document or attachments shouid be
furnished to the media in any form

GOV CBP JULY24 000024



From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:40 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: DRT-I (b)(7)(E) 5 DRTimmeUpper Management| (b)T)(E) {DRT
OPS DIV: (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: RE: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International Bridge While

Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC 101 (b)(7)(E) |

Good morning,

Below is the approved statement we received from USBP, CBP, and DHS. This is what we are provided to media when
we receive an inquiry.

CBP Statement

Migrants are congregating under the Del Rio International Bridge while they wait to turn themselves in to the
U.S. Border Patrol (USBP), where they will be transported to Del Rio Sector USBP facilities for intake and
processing. Drinking water, towels, and portable toilets have been delivered for migrants to use while they wait
to be transported to a facility. The vast majority of single adults and many families will continue to be expelled
under the CDC’s Title 42 authority, and those who cannot be expelled under Title 42 and do not have a legal
basis to remain will be processed under Title 8 authorities.

On Background:

Persons taken into Border Patrol custody for immigration processing are evaluated on a case-by-case basis for
custodial determinations. U.S. legal requirements, COVID-19 protocols, holding capacity, and the health
conditions of the persons in custody are all factors that affect such determinations.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:36 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i i oo o ezt ooy ey

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : DRT- (B)(T)(E) 5 DRTieme: Upper
Management: (b)(7)(E) : DRT OPS DIV (b)(7)(E) '

Subject: Re: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International Bridge While

Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC 10I{___ (b)(7)(E)

i
[ SRR Yt A SV A Souet’ SRR

narrative we could/needed to include with our return.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Patrol Agent in Charge

(b)(T)(E)

Sent via mobile

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:59 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GOV CBP JULY24 000025



Good copy sir. Is this just an internal request for a verification of information?

Respectfully,

Special Operations Supervisor
Strategic Communications Branch
Del Rio Border Patrol Sector

(b)(7)(E)

Follow us:

=
==

@usbpchiefdrt USBPDelRioSector

@usbpchiefdrt

On Sep 15, 2021, at 11:09 PM,; (b)(6), (b}7)(C) twrote:

Strat Comm,

See below. Forwarding this to you to ensure the response is consistent with previous internal and
external messaging from DRT.

Please advise soonest.

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Patrol Agent in Charge
i (b)(T)E) é

Sent via mobile

From: DRT- (b)7)E)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:56 PM

Bridge While Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC 10} ___ ( P)(_Z)_(E)_____E
ALCON,

See below request from HQ. Please advise.

GOV CBP JULY24 000026
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WARNING: This document is LAV ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). The
contents within this e-mail fall under the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) “Third Party Disclosure" of the Privacy Policy
Guidance Memorandum 2017-01. it contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act {BUSC552). This document is to be controlied. handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information, and is not o be released to the public or any personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval from the sender. No portion of this document or attachments should be furnished to the media in any form

FJ;lom: SITROOM: (b)7)(E)

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:52 PM
To: DRTi (b)(7)(E)
Cc: SITROOM § (bY(7)E) :

Subject: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrénts Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International

DRT,

DHS Headquarters is requesting further information on the article below. Please
provided additional information to bring clarity to this situation as soon as
possible.

Thanks,
(b)(7)(E) \
:_(b)(6), (b)(7}C) __i
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
From: i (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:23 PM
To:| (b)(6)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

GOV CBP JULY24 000027



Open-Source Report: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International
Bridge While Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC IO} (b)(7)(E) !

General Distribution

The below information summarizes emerging open source reporting that has not been
corroborated by official government sources. It is provided to rapidly enhance situational
awareness on items of interest to the homeland security enterprise.

Location(s): Del Rio, TX, United States

NOC Number U.S. Southwest Border]

e Thousands of migrants are awaiting detention underneath the Del Rio International
Bridge on Wednesday
o According to a media reporter, the number of migrants has increased to
7,007, an increase from about 4,000 earlier in the day
o The City of Del Rio, Val Verde County, the Texas Department of State Health
Services, and the U.S. Department of Homeland Security are working
together to provide more manpower and resources to the Del Rio Border
Patrol Sector
o Authorities are trying to protect the migrants from heat-related illness by
putting them in the shaded area
= Mediais told it's a temporary staging site where migrants wait to be
taken into CPB custody
o Media is reporting that a majority of the migrants are of Haitian origin

Social Media Sources

(Some page content may change or not be available over time)
--Twitter [KENS5]

--https://tinyurl.com/yic7n42f

--Twitter [FoxNews]

--https://tinyurl.com/yeqw5umh

--Twitter [Fox News - Reporter]
--https://tinyurl.com/yiga36q2

--WOAI

--https://tinyurl.com/ygqah847

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Open Source Analyst

GOV CBP JULY24 000028



DHS NOC Media Monitoring

General Distribution

Unclassified

GOV CBP JULY24 000029



Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/16/2021 1:44:27 PM

To: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

cC: i (b)(6) : DRT{:}EE;_EUpper Management (b)(7)(E) 5 DRT
OPS DIV (b)(T)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;

Subject: Re: Informaticn Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio Internaticnal Bridge While

Thank you. We’ll be replying to this request from the SITROOM shortly.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Patrol Agent in Charge
5 (bU7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __: office

i __(b)e), (b)(7)(C) __cell

Sent via mobile

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:40 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DR'I‘:-L(nmsf:; DRTiwme; Upper Management; DRT OPS DIV

Subject: RE: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International
Bridge While Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC IOl (b)(7)(E)

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

From:i (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:36 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i S

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | DRT-: (b)(7)(E) {DRTiemet Upper
Management ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DRT OPS DIVi (b)(7)(E)

GOV CBP JULY24 000030



Subject: Re: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International Bridge While
Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC IOl (bXT7)(E)

It will be reported through the sitroom to DHS HQ. TheEL(_b_u_v_n'e_]_iwill formulate a response, just wanted to see if there was a
narrative we could/needed to include with our return.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Patrol Agent in Charge .
S (b)7)(E) 5

£B)6), BITE))
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  cell

Sent via mobile

From:i (b)(6), (b}T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:59 AM

Tol @@, mme.

CC:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; DRTiome®, DRTE(b)m(séUpper Management; DRT OPS DIV

Good copy sir. Is this just an internal request for a verification of information?

Respectfully,

Special Operations Supervisor
Strategic Communications Branch
Del Rio Border Patrol Sector

(b)(7)(E)

Mobile{ (b)(6), (b)7)C) |

[0 o A Sk L300 Senft ) YR A i L !

Follow us:
) @usbpchiefdrt @usbpchiefdrt |~ iUSBPDeIRioSector
On Sep 15, 2021, at 11:09 PM, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; wrote:

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
; (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) cell

GOV CBP JULY24 000031



Sent via mobile

From: DRT-i (b)Y(7)(E)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:56 PM

ALCON,

See below request from HQ. Please advise.

Office:i (E))(G), (b)(7)(C):
<QOutlook-ktaiukjb.png>

<Outlo0k—knpaaezn.png>

 (b)(6), (b)T)(C)
<QOutlook-24s54nnj.png>
| (b)(6), (b)(T)C).
<QOutlook-35kwkuin.png>

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). The
contents within this e-rnail fali under the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) “Third Party Disclosure" of the Privacy Policy
Guidance Memorandum 2017-01. it contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act {S5USC552). This document is to be controlied. handled, fransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or any persennel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval from the sender. No portion of this document or attachments should be furnished to the media in any form

From: SITROOM| (b)(7)(E)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:52 PM
To: DRT-i (b)(TX(E) ;

Cc: SITROOM | (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International

DRT,

DHS Headquarters is requesting further information on the article below. Please
provided additional information to bring clarity to this situation as soon as
possible.

Thanks,

(b)(7)(E)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

GOV CBP JULY24 000032



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

From: NOC Media Monitoring} (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:23 PM
To:{ (b)(6)

Subject: Open-Source Report: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International

Bridge While Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC 10l ,-__.-,.(.b).(?).(@.-,-_._i

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

...............................

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

) {-__._(_Q)_(Z)_(g)_._._“[southwest Border Operations -
NOC Number: U.S. Southwest Border]

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
o Authorities are trying to protect the migrants from heat-related iliness by
putting them in the shaded area
=  Mediais told it's a temporary staging site where migrants wait to be
taken into CPB custody
o Media is reporting that a majority of the migrants are of Haitian origin

Social Media Sources

GOV CBP JULY24 000033



(Some page content may change or not be available over time)

--Twitter [KENS5]
--https://tinyurl.com/yjc7n42f
--Twitter [FoxNews]
--https://tinyurl.com/yeqwSumh
--Twitter [Fox News - Reporter]
--https://tinyurl.com/yjga36q2
--WOAI
--https://tinyurl.com/ygq4h847

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Open Source Analyst
DHS NOC Media Monitoring

General Distribution

Unclassified

GOV CBP JULY24 000034



Message

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: .9/16/2021 1:40:08 PM

To: A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

cc: DRT4 (b)(7)(E) i DRTiwmeiUpper Management; (b)(7)(E) i DRT
OPS DIV (b)(7)E) i

Subject: RE: Informaticn Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International Bridge While

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

To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | DRT! (B)T)E) | DRT fsiUpper
Management! (b)(7)(E) iDRT OPS DIVi (b)(7)E)

Subject: Re: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International Bridge While

........

narrative we could/needed to include with our return.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Patrol Agent in Charge
(b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:59 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ | DRTiwme; DRT{wneiUpper Management; DRT OPS DIV

GOV CBP JULY24 000035



Subject: Re: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International Bridge While

Awaiting Detention - TX--MMCI0I{  (b)(7)(E) |

Good copy sir. Is this just an internal request for a verification of information?

Respectfully,

SpeC|aI Operatsons Supervisor
Strategic Communications Branch
Del Rio Border Patrol Sector

(b)(7)(E)

Follow us:

@usbpchiefdrt ) iUSBPDeIRioSector

On Sep 15, 2021, at 11:09 PM,é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ewrote:

Strat Comm,

See below. Forwarding this to you to ensure the response is consistent with previous internal and
external messaging from DRT.

Please advise soonest.

(b)(8), (bX7)(C) i
Acting Patrol Agent in Charge

Sent via mobile

From: DRT-BIC ¢ (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:56 PM

To: DRT SIU Upper Management

Subject: Information Request: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International

ALCON,

See below request from HQ. Please advise.

DRTa.(.b
Office: ! { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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i{l_w;g_)f_ﬂ_ Backup Cellular Lines:
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i
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WARNING: This docunent is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). The
contents within this e-mail fall under the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) "Third Party Disclosure” of the Privacy Policy
Guidance Memorandum 2017-01. it contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of information
Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlied, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information. and is not to be released to the public or any personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know”
without prior approval from the sender. No portion of this document or attachrnents should be furnished to the media in any form

From: SITROOM| (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:52 PM
To: DRTA (b)(7)(E)

Cc: SITROOM (b)(7)(E)

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
From:: (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:23 PM
To: (b)(6)

Subject: Open-Source Report: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender, Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.
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Open-Source Report: (U) Over 7K Migrants Reportedly Massing Under Del Rio International

Bridge While Awaiting Detention - TX--MMC 101~ (bYT)E) |

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

NOC Number: U, Southwest Border]

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

(b)6) |

Open Source Analyst
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DHS NOC Media Monitoring

General Distribution

Unclassified
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Message

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 10/14/2021 8:34:20 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

cc: DRT-: (b)(7)E) i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iDRT OPS DIV o

(b)7)E) : {b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i DRT-FOB STAFF i (b)}7)(B)}

(b)(7)E) _ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

Subject: Re: Migrant Shelter visit (Fandango Salon) Acuna, Coahuila

Attachments: Acuiia Force Protection Plan 10-15-2021.docx; Cd Acufia EPA 10-15-2021.pptx; Acufia EPA 10-15-2021.xlsx
Flag: Flag for follow up

Thanks
Safe trip

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2021, at 1:48 PM;j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > wrote:

ALCON,

DRT FOB members will be traveling to Acuna, Coahuila on 10/15/20821 to visit the Migrant
shelter (EL Fandango Salon), that is currently housing 640 + Haitian migrants. As indicated in
the Evasive Plan of Action and Force Protection Plan, personnel will be crossing through the Del
Rio, TX POE at approximately 0935 hrs. and driving directly to the El Fandango Salon.
Itinerary below:

0915 Depart to Acuna.

0935 Cross into Acuna Mexico.

1000 Arrive at El Fandango Salon.

1200 Depart to US

1215 Cross into Del Rio, Texas

1230  Arrive at DRT HQ

Please advise if you have any questions or concerns with the attached documents.

V/R,

SBPA | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
| (b)(7)(E)
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Visiting Migrant Shelter
Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico

Meeting: Visiting Migrant Shelter

Venue: Salon Fandago (Albergue) in Ciudad Acufa,
Coahuila, Mexico

Address: 26260 Rio Bravo, Ciudad Acufia México

Date: Friday, October 15, 2021

Time: 1000-1200

Uniform: Business Casual

Force Pro:  Del Rio Sector will provideé (b)(7)(E) ' (3 occupants),

Proposed Attendees: DRT (3)

Del Rio Sector:

SBPA{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
SBPA{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)




(b)(7)(E)

Extraction Site GPS Lat/Long Coordinates: Alternate Route| (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Extraction Site GPS Lat/Long Coordinates: Alternate Route #2§ (b)(7)E) 5
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(b)(7)(E)

Extraction Site GPS Lat/Long Coordinates: Alternate Route #3 (b)(7)(E)

GOV CBP JULY24 000046



EVASION PLAN OF ACTION

OPERATION: Ciudad Acufia Migrant shelter visit

TEAM INFORMATION:

DATE: 10/15/2021

TEAM NAME:

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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[VEHICLE NAMES ________________ |MODEL

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)




._(b)(6), (D)(7)(C), (B)T)(E) |

|GRID COORDINATES OR GEOGRAPHIC LOCATIONS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMUNICATIONS PLAN IFREQ OR PHONE # TRANSMIT TIMES |MONITOR TIMES

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

Anytime (Data/Phone)

VISUAL SIGNALS PLAN

Anytime (Data/Phone)

SIGNAL AND ARRAY

Anytime (Data/Phone)

DISPLAY TIMES

X

EVASION PLAN OF ACTION NARRATIVE

( b ) ( 7 ) ( E )
~ (b)X7)E)

GOV CBP JULY24 000050



Compatibility Report for Copy of Acuii BCM
EPA 03-09-16.xls
Run on 3/092016

The following features in this workbook are not
supported by earlier versions of Excel. These
features may be lost or degraded when opening
this workbook in an earlier version of Excel or if
you save this workbook in an earlier file format.

Minor loss of fidelity # of Version
occurrenc
es
Some cells or styles in this workbook contain 7 Excel 97-
formatting that is not supported by the selected 2003

file format. These formats will be converted to the
closest format available.
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Message

[

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 5/18/2022 7:44:43 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Subject: RE Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas
T4

Thank you.

(b)!‘i),.(b)ﬂ)(c)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 2:38 PM

Tod (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Subject: Re: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas
It won’t open can you text it to me?

Get Qutlook for iOS

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 2:13:21 PM
To:, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject FW: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 2:02 PM

To: DRT OPS DIV! (b)(7)(E) i; DRT-FOB STAFF! (b)(7)(E) i; DRT STRATCOM i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)E)

Ccf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(T)C) ]

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) (b)(6), (b)(7)C) it __(b)(6), (bXT)(C)

i (b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas
All,

At the conclusion of this exercise (approx 1320 hours), an air asset from GoM stayed in the area and tried to push back a

group of five (5) migrants that were making an illegal entry by the imme} area.

share the video with them.
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Attached is the video in case it makes the news.é (b)(5)

(b)(S)

Five Venezuelan nationals were taken into custody by BP agents with assistance of Texas Military personnel.

| _(0)(7)(E)_station
: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: May 17, 2022 at 9:32:21 PM CDT .
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) yi___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject Fwd: Mass Migration Rehearsal {MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2

Date: May 17, 2022 at 7:26:52 PM CDT

To: LEOD-OPS-CELL (b)(7)(E) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) hi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (L)(7)(C)
Subject: Mass Migration Rehearsal {MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

Good afternoon,

FYSA, TXDPS and TMD will be conducting an MMR exercise in the Del Rio
Sector’s AOR at; (b)(7XE) i They are scheduled for two
exercises daily from 9am to 12pm and again at 6pm to 9pm beginning on
Wednesday May 18, 2022, through Friday, May 20, 2022. They will have 20
TXDPS Highway Patrol Units and 20 military Humvees along with a Mexican
state police presence of 40-50 units on the Mexican side conducting mirrored
patrols.
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Respectfully,

(A) Assistant Chief

Liaison Officer to TXDPS
U.S. Border Patrol

Email: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Sent: 5/18/2022 7:38:23 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Subject: Re: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

It won’t open can you text it to me?

Get Qutlook for 10S

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 2:13:21 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject FW: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

_(._l?_).i.‘i)_a_(_'a!!.?)_(_‘i)_}

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 2:02 PM

To: DRT OPS DIV | (b)(7)(E) | DRT-FOB STAFF | (b)(7)(E) : DRT STRATCOM i_ (b)(7)(E). !
E (b)(7)(E) ;

ICC:E (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) il (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (L)(7)(C) £i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas
All,

At the conclusion of this exercise (approx 1320 hours) an air asset from GoM stayed in the area and tried to push back a

share the video with them.

Attached is the video in case it makes the news. (b)(5) :

(b)(5) |

Five Venezuelan nationals were taken into custody by BP agents with assistance of Texas Military personnel.
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Patrol Agent in Charge

- L_)L_),Q_),mStatlon
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: Miay 17, 2093 at 8:32:21 PM CDT }
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject Fwd: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: May 17, 2022 at 7:26:52 PM CDT

To: LEOD-OPS-CELL! (b)(7)(E) |

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject Mass Migration Rehearsal {(MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

Good afternoon,

FYSA, TXDPS and TMD will be conducting an MMR exercise in the Del Rio
Sector’s AOR at (b)(7)E) i They are scheduled for two
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

(A) A531stant Chlef

Liaison Officer to TXDPS
U.S. Border Patrol

Email:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: :_(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) |

Gov:! : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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